From: submissions@selwyn.govt.nz

To: Submissions
Subject: Form 5 Submission
Date: Monday, 25 March 2019 2:32:57 p.m.

** Your Details **

Proposed Plan Change No: : PC59

First Name: : Lucy

Surname : Bell

Organisation Name :

Contact Name :

Email Address : lucy_bell@windowslive.com
Box/Road/Street Number and Name/Property Name : 18 Kingsdowne Drive
Suburb : West Melton

Town/City : West Melton

Post Code : 7618

Phone Number : 0273316190

Fax Number :

** Submission **

My/Our Submissions is: : My only comment on this is currently most people using Kingsdowne Drive are
definitely speeding and go way too fast considering there are children and animals around, if this goes ahead
and they do put in more sections, it would be really, really good to see some speed humps put along
Kingsdowne (would like it anyway but with more people comes an even greater need)

1/We seek the following decision from the Council for the following reasons : See above

If you are attaching your submission separately, do so here : No file uploaded

Supporting Information : No file uploaded

** Hearing Options **

Do you wish to be heard in support of your submission : No
If others are making a similar submission would you consider presenting a joint case with them at the Hearing :
No

** Trade Competition **

| could gain a competitive advantage in trade competition through this submission : No (please skip to Hearing
Options)

If yes, | am directly affected by an effect of the subject matter of the submission that (a)Adversely affects the
environment; and (b)Does not relate to trade competition or the effects of trade competition :
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